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General Counsel
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May 30, 2018

Clerk

United States Supreme Court
1 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20543

Re: Nevada Department of Wildlife v. Smith
No. 17-1348

Dear Clerk:

Petitioner Nevada Department of Wildlife filed a petition for a writ of
certiorari in the above-referenced case on March 21, 2018, and the Court has
called for a response due June 4, 2018. By this letter, Petitioner waives the
14-day waiting period for a reply brief under Rule 15(5), and asks that the
petition, response, and amicus brief be distributed to the Court on June 5 for
consideration at the June 21, 2018 conference.

Sincerely,

T

LAWRENCE VANDYKE

Solicitor General

Office of the Nevada Attorney General
100 N. Carson Street

Carson City, NV 89701

(775) 684-1100

LVanDyke@ag.nv.gov

LVD/slg
cc: Danny Bickle (by email)
Stephanie Rae Rice (by email)
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